UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION BAHADUR  SHAH  ZAFAR  MARG NEW...D£LH.Ir  HO QQ2. '
No.F.15-3/8D(CP)
23rd  April,   1980
To
The Registrar,
Sub:- Extending facility of cassettee recorders for
Blind students in Universities.
Sir,
The Commission has been providing financial assistance to universities and colleges for purchase of library books and journals in each plan period.
It has been decided that the universities and colleges affiliated to the universities may henceforth be permitted to utilise a part of the library grant for the purchase of Braille typewriter/Dictionary, and Cassettee recorders etc. to enable blind students to make use of these facilities.
This may also please be brought to the notice of the Colleges affiliated to your university for necessary action.
Yours faithfully, Sd/-
( R.K. Chhabra ) Secretary.
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